
1419529-2

Board of Directors 
Special Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday June 12th, 2024 

8:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 
San Joaquin County Robert J. Cabral Agricultural Center 

2101 E. Earhart Avenue, Stockton, CA  95206 

I. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance & Safety Announcement/Roll Call

II. Scheduled Items

A. Discussion Items:

1. Technical Workshop

a. Progress on the ESJ Groundwater Sustainability Plan, 5 Year Update –
Woodard & Curran

 BREAK (Board of Directors to Reconvene no Sooner than 10:30AM) 

B. Action Items:

1. Approval of the March 13th, 2024, Meeting Minutes - Page 3

2. Receive Financial Report through May 2024

3. Receive Report on Communications and Engagement Plan and
Facilitation Support Services Activities – Stantec

4. Approve the Proposed ESJGWA Budget for FY 2024-2025 Totaling 
$3,352,000.00 in Revenues and Appropriations, and Approve the Proposed 
Cost Allocation to ESJGWA Members Totaling $373,000.00 (2/3 vote 

required) - Page 6

5. Authorize the ESJGWA Secretary to Extend the Term of the Agreement for 
Temporary Staff Services Provided by South San Joaquin Irrigation District 
Through September 2024 - Page 9

III. Staff/DWR Reports

A. Staff Reports/Communications: Review of Annual Report for 2023 - DWR - Page 19
B. DWR Report - Page 21

IV. Directors’ Comments and Project Status Reports

V. Public Comment (items not on the agenda)

VI. Future Agenda Items

Board Members: 

San Joaquin County  
Robert Rickman - Chair 

Stockton East Water 
District 
Mel Panizza - Vice Chair 

California Water Service 
Company 
Anthony Carrasco 

Central Delta Water 
Agency 
George Biagi Jr. 

Central San Joaquin Water 
Conservation District 
Grant Thompson 

City of Lodi 
Alan Nakanishi 

City of Manteca 
David Breitenbucher 

City of Stockton 
Dan Wright 

Eastside San Joaquin GSA 
Gary Tofanelli 

Linden County Water 
District 
Myron Blanton 

Lockeford Community 
Services District 
Mike Henry 

North San Joaquin Water 
Conservation District 
Jason Colombini 

Oakdale Irrigation District 
Eric Thorburn 

South Delta Water Agency 
John Herrick 

South San Joaquin 
Irrigation District 
Robert Holmes 

Woodbridge Irrigation 
District 
Keith Bussman 

1



EASTERN SAN JOAQUIN GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 AGENDA 

 (Continued) 

1419529-2

VII. Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting 
Wednesday, September 11th, 2024 

10:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 
San Joaquin County Robert J. Cabral Agricultural Center 

Action may be taken on any item 
Agendas and Minutes may also be found at http://www.ESJGroundwater.org 

Note: If you need disability‐related modification or accommodation in order to participate in this meeting, please contact 
San Joaquin County Public Works Water Resources Staff at (209) 468‐3089 at least 48 hours prior to the start of the meeting. 

Microsoft Teams Meeting 

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 
Click here to join the meeting 

Meeting ID: 293 312 674 470 
Passcode: fDdZHF 

Or call in (audio only) 
+1 209-645-4071,,897690604#   United States, Stockton

Phone Conference ID: 897 690 604# 

BOARD MEMBERS MUST ATTEND IN PERSON TO VOTE

2

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_N2U0ZGEzZWEtZDU2Mi00ZGM4LWEwNGEtMzA2ZWQ0MDU1NDRi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%223cff5075-176a-400d-860a-54960a7c7e51%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2260202f63-2fa9-4429-992a-735018c886d3%22%7d


 EASTERN SAN JOAQUIN GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY 
Board Meeting Minutes 

March 13th, 2024 

I. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & SAFETY ANNOUNCEMENT/ROLL CALL

The Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority (GWA) Board Meeting convened at the Manteca 
Transit Center located at 220 Moffat Blvd, Manteca, CA.  At approximately 10:30 a.m., the 
meeting was called to order by Chairman Robert Rickman. 

In attendance were Directors and Alternates: Dante Nomellini, David Breitenbucher, Charlie 
Swimley, Mitch Maidrand, Mike Henry, Douglas Smith, Jason Colombini, Eric Thorburn, Robert 
Holmes, Keith Bussman, Secretary Fritz Buchman, Vice Chair Mel Panizza and Chairman Robert 
Rickman.  

II. SCHEDULED ITEMS
A. Discussion/Action Items:

1. Approval of the January 10th, 2024, Meeting Minutes

Motion: Jason Colombini
Second: David Breitenbucher
All in favor.

2. Financial Report thru February 2024

Hope Paulin from SJC Water Resources, provided the financial report update.

Motion: Jason Colombini
Second: Mel Panizza
All in favor.

3. Authorize the GWA Secretary to Amend Terms of the Agreement for Temporary Staff
Services Provided by SSJID to ESJGWA

Brandon Nakagawa shared SSJID has approved a 3-month extension for his services to the ESJ GWA
Board.  In addition, Fritz Buchman commented that the Water Resources Manager should be in
position by the end of this 3-month period.

Motion: To approve a 3-month extension for services provided by Brandon Nakagawa and request
that the contract remain open thereafter, in case further support is needed while Water Resources
Manager gets acclimated.

Motion: Keith Bussman
Second: Charlie Swimley

3



In favor: Dante Nomellini, David Breitenbucher, Mitch Maidrand, Mike Henry, Douglas Smith, 
Jason Colombini, Eric Thorburn, Mel Panizza and Robert Rickman. 
 Abstained: Robert Holmes 

4. Recommendation and Approval of an Amendment No. 1 to Land Use Agreement A-22-375
License to Use Land for Groundwater Monitoring Stations with San Joaquin County for the
Westgate Landing Monitoring Well

Fritz Buchman presented that the amendment is for permission to drill a monitoring well at
the Westgate Landing Park.  The location was selected to fill recognized data gap and it being
a San Joaquin County park. The item is time sensitive with a grant expenditure deadline of
April 12th, 2024.  Brandon Nakagawa commented that the April 12th date is impossible to
meet and that an extension will be needed to save the grant monies. Staff has made the
request and will hopefully hear from DWR in the coming months.

Motion: David Breitenbucher
Second: Robert Holmes
All in favor.

5. Approve a Memorandum of Understanding with San Joaquin County to Receive American
Rescue Plan Act Funding for Monitoring Network Enhancements

Fritz Buchman shared the MOU allocates the $2.1 million fin ARPA funding for monitoring network

improvements.  This was requested by Supervisor Rickman and approved by the Board of

Supervisors.

Motion: Jason Colombini
Second: Charles Swimley
All in favor.

6. Receive Progress Update on GSP 5 Year Update

Brandon Nakagawa shared ~$85,000 of work has been invoiced.  There have been 3 Project
Management Committee meetings held.  Mr. Nakagawa shared DWR is asking for more from
GSAs in the 5-year updates.

I. STAFF Reports/DWR Report
A. Staff Report - none

B. DWR Report – Chelsea Spier from DWR shared that feedback will be provided on the 2023
Annual Reports in June or July.

II. DIRECTORS COMMENTS
Eric Thorburn shared OID is participating in the Modesto Subbasin, and they are in the
process of addressing their incomplete designation on their GSP, and that they have 180 days
to take corrective action.

4



III. PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

IV. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
None

V. ADJOURNMENT at 11:03 AM

5



STAFF REPORT 

June 12, 2024 

TO: 

FROM:  

SUBJECT: 

Date: 

ESJGWA Board of Directors

Brandon Nakagawa, Interim Staff to the ESJGWA 

Approval the Proposed ESJGWA Budget for FY 2024-2025 Totaling $3,352,000 in 
Revenues and Appropriations, and to Approve the Proposed Cost Allocation to 
ESJGWA Members Totaling $373,000 

June 12, 2024 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends that the ESJGWA Board of Directors approve the proposed ESJGWA 2024-2025 
Budget totaling $3,352,000 in appropriations to be offset by revenues in the same amount.  Staff 
further recommends that the Board of Directors approve the resulting increase in Member Dues 
totaling $373,000 to be allocated to Member GSAs using the allocation formula currently in use by the 
ESJGWA. 

The ESJGWA Steering Committee unanimously recommended adoption of the proposed budget at 
their April 10th meeting.  In accordance with the ESJGWA Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement Article 
4.7, the proposed Budget must be approved by a Supermajority Vote defined as two-thirds (2/3) of 
the Directors present.  

Reasons for Recommendation 

The current ESJGWA budget was originally adopted on June 9, 2023 , amended for the first time on 
September 13th, and amended for a second time on January 10th.  The 2nd Amended Budget was 
necessary to fund the 2025 GSP Update and was significantly revised to reflect the following 
measures: deferring or re-assigning certain activities, allocating reserves specifically held for the 2025 
GSP 5-year Update, and increasing Member Dues to fund the 2nd Amended Budget shortfall of 
$670,120. 

The total proposed FY 2024-2025 Budget totals $3,352,000 in revenue and $3,352,000 in 
appropriations.  Notable line items include: 

Revenues: 
• Carry-over $650,000 in previous GSA Member Dues to finish 2025 GSP Update - $650,000
• Bring GSA Member Cost allocations down to previous funding levels - $373,000
• Receive American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funding from San Joaquin County - $2.104,000

6



1442681-1

Appropriations: 
• 2025 GSP Update (remaining work) - $650,000
• Groundwater Data Collection - $125,000
• GSP Annual Report - $65,000
• American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Expenditures (i.e. monitoring well drilling, instrumentation,

data gaps) - $925,000
• Domestic Well Mitigation Program Implementation Start-Up - $20,000
• Subsidence Related Surveying - $25,000
• Contribution to Reserves GSP Update - $100,000
• Contribution to Reserves ARPA - $1,179,000
• Contribution to Reserves Domestic Well Mitigation Fund - $100,000

The proposed Budget also assumes a fund balance total of $0 on July 1, 2024.  ESJGWA reserves are 
projected to be $1,379,000 at the end of the Fiscal Year on June 30, 2025.  There are outstanding 
grant reimbursement and invoices that will need to be accounted for through June 30, 2024.  A final 
accounting of 2023-2024 ESJGWA revenues and expenditures will be prepared by San Joaquin Conty 
in July 2024. 

GSA 

Total 
Pumping- 
Projected 

(AFY) 

Population 
(2017) Minimum Pumping Population 

Eastside 
GSA Non-

Zone 2 
Adjustment 

Total % 

CDWA 9,611 1,629  $7,500  $1,824  $275  $(1,000)  $8,599 2.3% 
CSJWCD 138,809 8,047  $7,500  $26,350  $1,358  $(1,000)  $34,209 9.2% 
Eastside 63,500 10,498  $7,500  $12,054  $1,772  $15,000  $36,326 9.7% 

LCSD 1,153 1,558  $7,500  $219  $263  $(1,000)  $6,982 1.9% 
LCWD 485 2819  $7,500  $92  $476  $(1,000)  $7,068 1.9% 
Lodi 14,520 58,174  $7,500  $2,756  $9,821  $(1,000)  $19,077 5.1% 

Manteca 18,985 64,279  $7,500  $3,604  $10,851  $(1,000)  $20,955 5.6% 
NSJWCD 146,158 21,977  $7,500  $27,745  $3,710  $(1,000)  $37,955 10.2% 

OID 39,952 1,890  $7,500  $7,584  $319  $(1,000)  $14,403 3.9% 
SDWA 4,532 7,136  $7,500  $860  $1,205  $(1,000)  $8,565 2.3% 
SEWD 165,025 41,134  $7,500  $31,327  $6,944  $(1,000)  $44,771 12.0% 
SJC #1 74,448 16,859  $7,500  $14,132  $2,846  $(1,000)  $23,479 6.3% 
SJC #2 8,183 39,779  $7,500  $1,553  $6,715  $(1,000)  $14,769 4.0% 

SSJ GSA 60,031 38,080  $7,500  $11,396  $6,429  $(1,000)  $24,324 6.5% 
Stockton 23,035 277,120  $7,500  $4,373  $46,782  $(1,000)  $57,655 15.5% 
WID GSA 31,238 8,488  $7,500  $5,930  $1,433  (1,000)  $13,863 3.7% 

799,665 599,467  $120,000  $151,800  $101,200  $-  $373,000 100.0% 

7



Contract Staff Total  Contract   Staff   Total 

370,000 370,000 373,000  373,000 
670,120 670,120 650,000  650,000 
310,000 310,000 ‐  ‐ 
225,000 225,000 225,000  225,000 
367,571 367,571 ‐  ‐ 

0 0 ‐  ‐ 
0 0 ‐  ‐ 
0 0 2,104,000  2,104,000 
0 0 ‐  ‐ 
0 0 ‐  ‐ 

1,942,691 1,942,691 3,352,000  3,352,000 
Contract Staff  Contract   Staff 

500 0 500 500  ‐  500 
500 0 500 500  ‐  500 

0 0 0 ‐  ‐  ‐ 
5,000 2,000 7,000 10,000  ‐  10,000 

0 0 0 ‐  ‐  ‐ 
5,000 0 5,000 5,000  ‐  5,000 

0 0 0 ‐  ‐  ‐ 
1,000 0 1,000 1,000  ‐  1,000 
1,000 0 1,000 1,000  ‐  1,000 

0 0 0 ‐  ‐  ‐ 
0 0 0 ‐  ‐  ‐ 

13,000 2,000 15,000 18,000  ‐  18,000 

0 20,000 20,000 ‐  20,000  20,000 
0 60,000 60,000 ‐  60,000  60,000 
0 50,000 50,000 ‐  20,000  20,000 

15,000 0 15,000 15,000  ‐  15,000 
15,000 0 15,000 ‐  ‐  ‐ 

0 0 0 15,000  ‐  15,000 
0 0 0 ‐  ‐  ‐ 
0 0 0 ‐  ‐  ‐ 

30,000 130,000 160,000 30,000  100,000  130,000 

1,130,120 0 1,130,120 650,000  ‐  650,000 
55,000 7,500 62,500 65,000  ‐  65,000 
60,000 0 60,000 100,000  25,000  125,000 

0 0 0 150,000  ‐  150,000 
0 0 0 ‐  50,000  50,000 
0 0 0 600,000  ‐  600,000 
0 0 0 100,000  25,000  125,000 

15,000 0 15,000 15,000  ‐  15,000 
0 0 0 ‐  20,000  20,000 

50,000 15,000 65,000 ‐  ‐  ‐ 
25,000  ‐  25,000 

60,000 0 60,000 ‐  ‐  ‐ 
1,370,120 22,500 1,392,620 1,705,000  120,000  1,825,000 

0 0 0 ‐  ‐  ‐ 
0 0 0 ‐  ‐  ‐ 

367,571 7,500 375,071 ‐  ‐  ‐ 
367,571 7,500 375,071 ‐  ‐  ‐ 

0 0 0 100,000  ‐  100,000 
1,179,000  1,179,000 
100,000  100,000 

0 0 0 1,379,000  ‐  1,379,000 

1,780,691 162,000 1,942,691 3,132,000  220,000  3,352,000 

Subsidence Surveying

PROPOSED

Board Consideration ‐ June 12

FY 2024‐2025

‐ 
1,379,000 

TOTAL EXPENSES

Completion of Prop 68 Project
Subtotal

1,379,000 

APPROVED

January 10, 2024

Amendment No. 2

Reserve Balance (Fund 21453)
Reserve Balance July 1, 2024 (Assume $0 start)
FY 2024‐2025 Reserve Contribution
Reserve Balance June 30, 2025

Contributions to Reserve
Reserve‐GSP Update

Subtotal
Domestic Well Mitigation Program Fund
ARPA Reserve Fund

Accelerated GSP Work
Subtotal

Work in Progress
Professional Services WC (A‐18‐01)
Professional Services WC (A‐20‐01)

ARPA ‐ Monitoring Network Improvements (wells; SW/GW Interact)
ARPA ‐ DMS Implementation
Model Development & Support
Domestic Well Mitigation Program Implementation
Water Accounting Framework

2023 GSP Update
2023 Annual Report
Groundwater Data Collection
ARPA ‐ Implementation of Instrumentation (Representative Wells)
ARPA ‐ Monitoring Network Evaluation/Management

Professional Services Public Outreach, Communications, Engage
Interbasin & DWR Coordination
Grant Writing

Subtotal
Technical and Engineering Services

Meetings (Clerk and Records)
Budget, Contract Administration and Accounting
Professional Services PW Admin
Professional Services GWA Legal
Professional Services County Legal

Auditor's Payroll & A/P Charges

Subtotal
Management and Administration

Website Maintenance/Upgrades

Rents Structures & Grounds

Postage

Expense
General Office
Supplies
Office Expense

Reimbursement from GSAs for Grant Writing Exp
ARPA
Carryover (use of fund balance)
Interest Income

TOTAL REVENUES

GWA GSAs Cost Allocation (2025 GSP Update)
Reserve Fund‐dedication
Other Govt Aid from Zone 2
State (DWR) Sustainable GW Grant
Prop. 1 Retention Reimbursement

(Fund 21451)

Revenue
GWA GSAs Cost Allocation

Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority
Proposed Budget 2024-2025

Line Items

8



STAFF REPORT 

June 12, 2024 

TO: ESJGWA Board of Directors  

FROM:  Brandon Nakagawa, Interim Staff to the ESJGWA 

SUBJECT: Authorize the ESJGWA Secretary to Amend the Terms of the Agreement for 
Temporary Staff Services Provided by the South San Joaquin Irrigation District 

Date: June 12, 2024 

Recommendations 

Staff recommends that the ESJGWA Board of Directors authorize the ESJGWA Secretary (San Joaquin 
County Public Works Director) to amend the terms of the Agreement for Temporary Staff Services 
provided by the South San Joaquin Irrigation District. 

Discussion 

In the spirit of collaboration, SSJID offered the temporary assistance of Mr. Brandon Nakagawa, SSJID 
Water Resources Coordinator, to provide temporary executive, administrative, and technical assistance 
to the ESJGWA pending recruitment of a San Joaquin County Public Works Water Resources Manager.  It 
was envisioned by the ESJGWA Board that when the Agreement for services was approved in September 
2023, that a term of 3-6 months would be adequate.   

On March 13, 2024, the ESJGWA approved an amendment to the Agreement which was extended by 3 
months through June 13, 2024.  All other terms were left in effect.  If approved the ESJGWA 
Administrator would be able to sign a second amendment to the Agreement for staff services. 

Staff recommends that the Agreement be extended through September 2024 to ensure continuity of 
ESJGWA activities.  The mission critical remains the timely production and release of the Public Review 
Draft Groundwater Sustainability Plan Update in September, and the subsequent adoption by all 16 
GSAs and submittal to DWR by January 29, 2025.  The extension would allow for additional time for the 
newly hired Water Resources Manager to become fully acclimated.   

Attached to this staff report is a working draft document titled Guidance on the Administration of the 
Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority.  The document is intended to memorialize the 
responsibilities of staff in the administration of the ESJGWA.  In the future, the document will need to be 
modified as requirements increase with updated GSPs and other changing circumstances.   

9



1442681-1

Fiscal Impact 

The original estimated cost for SSJID’s services was approximately $17,134 for a six (6) month 
engagement.  To date SSJID has invoiced a total of $12,564.64 thru April 2024.  Due to the limited 
amount of hours available, staff expects additional costs to be managed within the proposed 2024-2025 
Budget.   

Attachment 

Fully Executed Agreement for Temporary Staff Services through March 2024 

Guidance on the Administration of the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority 

10



Guidance on the Administration of the 
Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority 

Dated: April 24, 2024 

I. Purpose
The purpose of this document is to memorialize the understanding of what services are 
provided to the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority (ESJGWA) by the San Joaquin 
County Department of Public Works Water Resources and Flood Management Division (WR 
Division).  The services provided are subject to mutual agreement by the San Joaquin County 
Board of Supervisors and the ESJGWA Board of Directors.  This document is a reflection of 
current circumstances as of the date stated above. 

II. Introduction
The Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority (ESJGWA) was formed in 2017 in response to 
the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act of 2014 (SGMA).  There are 16 Groundwater 
Sustainability Agencies (GSAs) making up the ESJGWA membership.  The ESJGWA exists to 
coordinate the efforts of all 16 GSAs within the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Subbasin.  
GSAs have certain obligations and authorities under SGMA some of which are reserved to each 
individual GSA and others that are collectively delegated and implemented jointly through the 
ESJGWA.   

Per the ESJGWA Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement, San Joaquin County is designated the 
Administrator of the ESJGWA and the SJC Public Works Director is designated its Secretary.  The 
San Joaquin County Department of Public Works Water Resources and Flood Management 
Division (WR Division) is assigned by San Joaquin County to serve as staff to the ESJGWA.  
Various staff from the Water Resources Division is assigned to day-to-day operations of the 
ESJGWA. 

11



III. Specific ESJGWA Tasks Performed by Staff
A. Administration of the ESJGWA

1. Clerk of the ESJGWA
a) Maintain Membership Rosters

b) ESJGWA Recordkeeping

(1) Signatures

(2) Meeting Minutes

(3) Resolutions

(4) Board Orders

(5) Form 700 Conflict of Interest Code

(6) Oaths of Office

c) Send out Meeting Agendas

d) Reserve and Coordinate Meeting Venues

e) Coordinate Audio/Visual Needs

f) Manage Website Content – www.ESJGroundwater.org

(1) Monitor Email Inquiries

(2) Maintain Stakeholder Email Lists

2. Provide Staff Support
a) Board of Directors (Quarterly)

(1) Agendas and Minutes

(2) Staff Reports

b) Steering Committee (Monthly)

(1) Recommendations to the Board of Directors

c) Ad Hoc Committees (Limited Scope and Duration)

(1) Project Management Committee (Bi-Weekly Thru January
2025)

3. Fiscal Management
a) Annual Budget

(1) Annual Work Plan/Budget Development

(2) Invoicing of Member Dues

(3) Financial Performance Reports

12

http://www.esjgroundwater.org/


b) Day-to-Day Fiscal Management

(1) Accounts Receivable

(2) Accounts Payable

(3) GASB Compliance

c) Grants Administration

(1) Quarterly Reports

(2) Grant Specific AR/AP

(3) Grant Agreements Amendments

(4) Grant Applications

B. GSP Implementation
a) Annual Report – Due April 1st

b) 5-Year GSP Update – Due January 2025 and every 5-years
Thereafter

c) GW Monitoring

(1) GW Levels
(a) 20 Representative Wells for GW Levels (Table 4-1)
(b) 107 Wells in Broad Network 76 of which are
CASGEM Wells (Appendix 4-A)
(c) Coordinate with GSAs for Shared Data and Access

(2) GW Quality
(a) 10 Representative Wells for GW Levels (Table 4-5)
(b) 21 Wells in Broad Network (Table 4-6)
(c) Coordinate with GSAs and Private Cooperators for
Shared Data and Access

d) Data Gaps (ARPA and ESJGWA Funded)

(1) Additional Monitoring Wells
(a) License/Access/Easement Agreements

(2) Monitoring Well Instrumentation

(3) Project Management and Procurement

(4) Other Data Gaps (GSP Chapter 4.7)

e) Subsidence Surveying

f) Domestic Well Mitigation Program Development and
Implementation

(1) Claims Processing

13



(2) Outreach and Education

(3) Coordination with other Agencies

(4) Staffing Claims Review Committee

IV. Budget Process
Per the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority (ESJGWA) Joint Exercise of Powers 
Agreement, the SJC Public Works Director is the designated Secretary of the ESJGWA and San 
Joaquin County is the designated Administrator.  San Joaquin County Department of Public 
Works Water Resources and Flood Management Division (WR Division) is designated by San 
Joaquin County to serve as staff to the ESJGWA.  Staff from the Water Resources Division is 
assigned to run the day-to-day operations of the ESJGWA. 

The SJC Public Works Director is also the designated Plan Administrator and Subbasin contact 
registered with the Department of Water Resources.  The SJC Treasure-Tax Collector and 
Auditor-Controller are also designated to serve the Authority in their respective roles.  The 
ESJGWA Members have maintained that the JPA could be revised in the future to address 
additional authorities, provisions, and/or limitations when appropriate. 

The SJC Public Works WR Division is funded in part by the Water Investigation Zone No. 2 
Countywide property related fee that was renewed in 2015.  Staff from the SJC Public Works 
WR Division are directed to administer the ESJGWA in its day-to-day implementation of the 
GSP.  Tasks may require the use of consultants, attorneys, contractors, etc. and are typically 
procured directly by the ESJGWA.  

The Board of Supervisors of San Joaquin County annually adopts a fiscal year budget allocating 
both cash contributions and an allocation of staff time to the ESJGWA.  The ESJGWA reimburses 
SJC for staff time specifically spent to administer the ESJGWA and to carry out certain tasks as 
part of the implementation of the GSP.  The Zone No. 2 cash contribution to the ESJGWA has 
been $225,000 annually and is intended to remain at the same level going forward for the 
foreseeable future.  The ESJGWA has requested that any change to the cash contribution be 
forewarned far in advance.  

The Zone No. 2 fees are collected by SJC on the property tax bills.  Because Zone No. 2 is 
collected on properties located only in San Joaquin County, the ESJGWA must take great care in 
avoiding any subsidy of Zone No. 2 funds to the East Side GSA who is located wholly within the 
neighboring Counties of Stanislaus and Calaveras.   

The ESJGWA Board of Directors also uses SJC’s fiscal year (July 1 to June 30) for setting its 
budget and accounting for costs.  The ESJGWA’s Annual Work Plan includes specific tasks for 
the administration of the ESJGWA and the implementation of the GSP.  The ESJGWA’s Budget is 
organized by line items generally corresponding to work items associated with the ESJGWA’s 

14



annual Work Plan.  It should be noted that there is a distinction between tasks funded and 
implemented by individual GSAs versus jointly by the ESJGWA. 

In general, GSAs are responsible for communication and engagement to their own customers 
and stakeholders, implementation of projects on behalf of their own GSA, and for generating 
their GSA’s fair share of annual Member Dues to the ESJGWA.  The ESJGWA is responsible for 
GW Level and Water Quality Monitoring as outlined in the GSP, developing the Annual Report 
to DWR, upkeep and maintenance of the ESJ Water Resources Modeling Tool, mapping of 
changes to GSA boundaries, subsidence related surveying, administration of ESJGWA related 
grants, communications and engagement on behalf of the ESJGWA, and implementing other 
items identified for the ESJGWA in the GSP.   

The proposed ESJGWA Budget appropriations are offset by revenues from grants, use of the 
fund balance/reserves, and from GSA Member Dues.  There are restricted reserves held for 
specific purposes such as for the 5-year GSP Updates, Domestic Well Mitigation Fund, and ARPA 
Reserves.  To balance the Budget, the proposed Budget shortfall is allocated to the GSA 
Members according to an agreed upon formula based on groundwater pumping and 
population.  There is a minimum GSA Member charge set by the Board at $7,500 (there was a 
one-time $15,000 minimum specifically levied to pay for the 2025 GSP Update).  The GSA 
Member Dues are also adjusted to reflect no Zone No. 2 subsidy to the East Side GSA.   

Staff prepares a draft ESJGWA Work Plan and Budget in March and presents the proposed 
budget to the Steering Committee in April.  The Steering Committee is asked to recommend the 
draft budget for formal adoption by the ESJGWA Board of Directors before July 1 when the FY 
starts.   

V. SJC Business Functions
The ESJGWA utilizes San Joaquin County’s and the Department of Public Works’ business 
functions to conduct payments and transactions, budgeting and budget performance, the 
procurement of goods and services, and job cost accounting.  The ESJGWA relies on SJC staff to 
ensure all transactions are approved by the ESJGWA Board or within the authority delegated to 
staff.  The ESJGWA is fortunate to have several SJC boilerplate templates available for use (with 
minimal adaptations) such as resolutions/Board Orders, contracts and agreements, purchase 
orders/requisitions, and RFP/RFQs.   

The San Joaquin County Auditor-Controller is responsible for providing monthly reports on all 
ESJGWA fiscal transactions.  WR Division staff may also have internal up to date tracking 
capabilities.   

15



VI. Legal Representation
San Joaquin County Counsel represents the legal interests of San Joaquin County and the 
Department of Public Works.  County Counsel at times has hired outside counsel to represent 
specific interests of the County.  Neumiller & Beardslee has been hired by San Joaquin County 
Counsel and is assigned to represent the ESJGWA as General Counsel largely advising on 
matters of the Open Meeting Act (Brown Act), conflicts of interests (Form 700), and 
agreements/contracts.  The ESJGWA is responsible for costs associated with Neumiller & 
Beardslee serving as General Counsel. 

Each GSA has its own counsel for general matters or for specific matters such as water rights 
law or SGMA.  From time to time, GSA counsels meet and coordinate outside of matters 
pertaining to the ESJGWA.  GSA counsel time is subject to payment by individual GSAs. 

16



17



18



CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 

SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER 
MANAGEMENT OFFICE 
715 P Street, 8th Floor | Sacramento, CA 95814 | P.O. Box 942836 | Sacramento, CA 94236-0001 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA | GAVIN NEWSOM, GOVERNOR | CALIFORNIA NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY 

May 17, 2024 

Fritz Buchman 
Eastern San Joaquin Subbasin – Plan Manager 
1810 E. Hazelton Avenue P.O. Box 1810 
Stockton, CA 95201 
ESJGroundwater@sjgov.org 

RE: Review of Annual Report for the Eastern San Joaquin Subbasin, Water Year 2023 

Dear Fritz Buchman, 

As the basin point of contact for the groundwater sustainability plan (GSP) in the 
Eastern San Joaquin Subbasin (Subbasin), this letter is to inform you that the 
Department of Water Resources (Department) has completed the review of the annual 
report for the Subbasin for Water Year 2023 and determined that no further 
information or action is required at this time. 

The Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) requires on every April 1 
following the adoption of a GSP that an annual report be submitted to the Department 
providing updated information about the Basin (Wat. Code § 10728). The required 
contents of annual reports are further specified in the GSP Regulations (23 CCR § 
356.2). Once an annual report has been submitted, the Department is required: to 
notify the submitting agency of receipt within 20 days, review the information to 
determine whether the basin’s GSP is being implemented in a manner likely to achieve 
its established sustainability goal, and notify the submitting agency in writing if 
additional information is required (23 CCR § 355.8). 

The submitted information appears to largely satisfy the requirements of the GSP 
Regulations (23 CCR § 356.2) and no additional information is required at this time. 
The Department previously conducted a comprehensive evaluation of the GSP for the 
Subbasin and issued an assessment determining that the GSP is likely to achieve the 
sustainability goal for the Subbasin. The Department has determined that for the 
period of time covered in the annual report, it appears the GSP continues to be 
implemented in a manner consistent with achieving the Subbasin’s sustainability goal 
as described in the GSP. The Department reached this conclusion after reviewing 
information in the annual report, any public comments submitted to the Department 
regarding this annual report, and other relevant information regarding Subbasin 
conditions available to the Department. 

In making this determination, the Department recognizes that achieving SGMA’s goal 
of sustainable groundwater management is a significant and new statutory and policy 

DocuSign Envelope ID: B5411A5D-D81A-4535-B5CA-5371D5C45886

19

mailto:ESJGroundwater@sjgov.org


STATE OF CALIFORNIA | GAVIN NEWSOM, GOVERNOR | CALIFORNIA NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY 

directive. GSAs must and will continue to improve their understanding of and ability to 
manage their Subbasin as GSP implementation under SGMA progresses. 
Consequently, the Department’s review of this and other annual reports noted 
information contained in the annual report may not precisely match the schedules, 
projections, or estimates reported in the initial GSP as approved by the Department 
because of numerous factors over which the GSA has varying levels of knowledge and 
control (e.g., annual hydrology, actions of other private or public entities, unforeseen 
delays or events, and unexpected physical or geologic processes, etc.). 

The approved GSP for the Subbasin is still in the early years of its implementation and 
it is State policy that sustainable groundwater management is best achieved locally 
through the development, implementation, and updating of plans and programs (Wat. 
Code §113, §10720.1). Accordingly, for this Subbasin, the Department concluded that 
any discrepancies between information in the annual report and the GSP as approved 
by the Department, did not at this time create an appreciable concern regarding GSP 
implementation and its continued likelihood of achieving the Subbasin’s sustainability 
goal. 

The Department anticipates conducting a more thorough review of GSP 
implementation as part of its periodic review of the GSP, which, in contrast to annual 
report reviews that consider information about only one year, will look at the periodic 
evaluation and the collective annual reports that provide the Department with 
numerous years of reporting data to better assess trends, issues or conditions of 
concern in the basin, and whether GSP implementation remains on track to achieve 
sustainability. 

Please contact the assigned DWR basin point-of-contact or sgmps@water.ca.gov if 
you have questions about this notice or the annual reporting process. The Department 
looks forward to receiving your Water Year 2024 Annual Report by April 1, 2025. 

Thank You, 

Paul Gosselin 
Deputy Director 
Sustainable Groundwater Management 

DocuSign Envelope ID: B5411A5D-D81A-4535-B5CA-5371D5C45886

20

mailto:sgmps@water.ca.gov


June 2024 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

Grants 

California Grants Portal 

The California State Library, in partnership with the Department of Water Resources and other state grantmaking 
agencies, has launched the California Grants Portal – your one destination to find all state grant and loan 

opportunities provided on a first-come or competitive basis. Visit grants.ca.gov to find funding opportunities for 

you and your community. 

DWR’s Underrepresented Communities and Small Farmer Technical Assistance Program 

The mission of the Program is to determine the needs, risks, and vulnerabilities with the implementation of the 
SGMA for underrepresented communities and small farms in medium and high priority basins, including 

critically overdrafted (COD) basins. The types of services provided include, but are not limited to: Groundwater 

level monitoring; Aquifer testing to determine long-term yield and supply; Identifying Groundwater Dependent 
Ecosystems (GDEs); Analyze well interference; Identifying additional water supply; Analyze existing well 

condition using downhole video log; Rehabilitation of water storage tank; Long-term water supply and demand 

analysis; Analyze and help to facilitate water transfers. More information is available on the webpage. Local 

entities can request services by emailing SGM_TA@water.ca.gov.  

Other state & federal grant websites for resources that may be helpful are: 

• California Financing Coordinating Committee -- https://cfcc.ca.gov/, and
• CalOES grants -- https://www.caloes.ca.gov/cal-oes-divisions/grants-management

• US EPA  --  https://www.epa.gov/grants/specific-epa-grant-programs, and

• Economic Development Administration -- https://eda.gov/funding-opportunities/

Upcoming conferences, webinars, new reports and data 

California’s Groundwater Conditions: Semi-Annual Update 
The latest report on groundwater in California shows big gains were made in supplies during Water Year 2023. 

California’s Groundwater Conditions: Semi-Annual Update says there was an increase of 8.7 million acre-feet in 

groundwater storage during the water year. The report includes data from groundwater sustainability agencies 
across 99 groundwater basins covering more than 90 percent of the groundwater use in the state. Semi-Annual 

Groundwater Conditions reports include data and discussion on statewide groundwater levels, groundwater 

storage, recharge, land subsidence, well infrastructure, and the status of California’s groundwater basins. These 
semi-annual reports support DWR’s comprehensive California’s Groundwater (Bulletin 118), which is updated 

every five years. 

California Water Plan Update 2023 Released 4/3/24 

The California Department of Water Resources (DWR) has released the final California Water Plan Update 2023. 

It is the State’s strategic plan for sustainably and equitably managing and developing water resources. To achieve 

its ambitious vision for California water, Update 2023 focuses on three intersecting themes — addressing climate 

urgency, strengthening watershed resilience, and achieving equity in water management. More information is 

available in this news release and fact sheet. 

Groundwater Awareness Week: March 10th - 16th 

DWR is celebrated the 25th Anniversary of National Groundwater Awareness Week with a series of mid-day 
virtual activities: 

• Monday (3/11) 11 am: will kickoff with the state of groundwater management in California and

introduce the week’s activities.

• Thursday (3/14) will include a presentation focused on the reporting process and expectations for

GSA’s submittals.

21

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.grants.ca.gov%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929974048&sdata=KVefaadG5V6OG9AaCf%2F2skbcqiOf2unCahd%2BeGr2UFg%3D&reserved=0
https://water.ca.gov/Work-With-Us/Grants-And-Loans/Sustainable-Groundwater/Underrepresented-Communities-Grants
mailto:SGM_TA@water.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcfcc.ca.gov%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929974048&sdata=Zjwqz8JAvF3atlngTyey1j%2ByF7BLr4oczfDB1haI0ew%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.caloes.ca.gov%2Fcal-oes-divisions%2Fgrants-management&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929984004&sdata=EptUGsmiRi4zaYUTwMzNWJPTk05gBIbaFUETuSEKC%2Fk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.epa.gov%2Fgrants%2Fspecific-epa-grant-programs&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929993963&sdata=at%2FyX84PAsbDjeYig%2FU0cuYF5MwIwrmvV28eLg6BjN8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feda.gov%2Ffunding-opportunities%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929993963&sdata=swt8AhE1DvIGJOlTFqA8VHbXmsUiRD0E20U7iQ%2B%2BDuU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Frw2yhkq5.r.us-west-2.awstrack.me%2FL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fwater.ca.gov%252FNews%252FNews-Releases%252F2024%252FMay-24%252FHistoric-2023-Water-Year-Delivered-Big-Boost-to-Groundwater-Supplies%253Futm_medium%3Demail%2526utm_source%3Dgovdelivery%2F1%2F0101018f588631d9-48b59ec0-79dd-4730-8523-7af66a7e157a-000000%2FKejkDzqFZ1eGIhvnSG9Wj_Z2KkA%3D374&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C19f96d6b09d04985f5c908dc6f67f27c%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638507740562861250%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iKoBQE4X7IBYZVgYWg7APDX4DN5Qy4xcKp3%2B55pcN5Q%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Frw2yhkq5.r.us-west-2.awstrack.me%2FL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%252Fdataset%252Fcalifornia-s-groundwater-semi-annual-conditions-updates%252Fresource%252Fba12c11f-b8b8-4d37-a9e4-13c2d7831285%253Futm_medium%3Demail%2526utm_source%3Dgovdelivery%2F1%2F0101018f588631d9-48b59ec0-79dd-4730-8523-7af66a7e157a-000000%2FM-B6hmeB0L5zwc5YFwCTQyw2wCw%3D374&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C19f96d6b09d04985f5c908dc6f67f27c%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638507740562867827%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YRIdpPpkUz9x6T8lw7XwCeUSCSUsnFINRJxfhWbgGvU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Frw2yhkq5.r.us-west-2.awstrack.me%2FL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fwater.ca.gov%252FPrograms%252FGroundwater-Management%252FBulletin-118%253Futm_medium%3Demail%2526utm_source%3Dgovdelivery%2F1%2F0101018f588631d9-48b59ec0-79dd-4730-8523-7af66a7e157a-000000%2FQUsEj4Fey9EV6ugiAvXbyryYjlM%3D374&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C19f96d6b09d04985f5c908dc6f67f27c%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638507740562874115%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2bGBZenWHqBySJXEyPgYrEfiI2OoGc%2B0dad9gFF5TIY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0NhbGlmb3JuaWEtV2F0ZXItUGxhbi9Eb2NzL1VwZGF0ZTIwMjMvRmluYWwvQ2FsaWZvcm5pYS1XYXRlci1QbGFuLVVwZGF0ZS0yMDIzLnBkZj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjQwNDAyLjkyNzY1MzExIn0.jPGqsvP-KuGmPgWx6LTcyHAOVhsfgv4Abnh-sNJe9iM%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F240015634697-l&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C92c6b296a23849fd474a08dc5363d734%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638476936668348212%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Qzk8VGNF5Qi4ITO%2B1hX4VhYYtA%2FvWeLxw%2BVr1pOenAs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292L1Byb2dyYW1zL0NhbGlmb3JuaWEtV2F0ZXItUGxhbi9VcGRhdGUtMjAyMz91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjQwNDAyLjkyNzY1MzExIn0.Ojj2dkMACGsAHk4T9bX-yqa1r-nqkVP82uEhAO3w-J0%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F240015634697-l&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C92c6b296a23849fd474a08dc5363d734%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638476936668360598%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=014TinLk0NP6RsD7G7G8SQ01C1JGDLDmj2aqiDDke7c%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292L05ld3MvTmV3cy1SZWxlYXNlcy8yMDI0L0Fwci0yNC9TdGF0ZS1SZWxlYXNlcy1DYWxpZm9ybmlhLVdhdGVyLVBsYW4tVXBkYXRlLTIwMjM_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDI0MDQwMi45Mjc2NTMxMSJ9.quScti0iL2LQX9WAfRgBoU6oNFAENgMjRx-PmtMTTC0%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F240015634697-l&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C92c6b296a23849fd474a08dc5363d734%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638476936668370042%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yY9KCowxLXq5icvsu0wMB7ZAs83zQEtU3MHBQ6h30%2Bs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0NhbGlmb3JuaWEtV2F0ZXItUGxhbi9Eb2NzL1VwZGF0ZTIwMjMvU3VwcG9ydGluZy1Eb2N1bWVudHMvRmFjdC1TaGVldEJ1aWxkaW5nLUNhbGlmb3JuaWFzLUNsaW1hdGUtUmVzaWxpZW50LUZ1dHVyZVFSLUNvZGVzLVYyLUFEQS5wZGY_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDI0MDQwMi45Mjc2NTMxMSJ9.e1nMQ7gs1L41aMcQySmtKw0wJ38nbQB21Hc5zYNFlKw%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F240015634697-l&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C92c6b296a23849fd474a08dc5363d734%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638476936668378492%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uiFNJQEyXUeLRN4WwfJ%2FiBa7ZnPh012swb9u44ChcMs%3D&reserved=0


June 2024 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

• Friday (3/15) will showcase DWR’s technical assistance, datasets, and tools, wrapping up with an
overview highlighting the year ahead.

• Recordings of the above webinars can be found on DWR’s YouTube channel here.

DWR Releases First Paper on Depletions of Interconnected Surface Water: An Introduction 

To help Groundwater Sustainability Agencies (GSAs) appropriately address depletions of interconnected surface 
water (ISW) in their Groundwater Sustainability Plans, the Department of Water Resources (DWR) today 

released the first in a series of three papers that will discuss the technical aspects of ISW and quantification of 

depletions of ISW due to pumping. These three papers will form the basis for a guidance document that DWR 
will publish for GSAs to consider when establishing ISW sustainable management criteria to manage depletions 

in their groundwater basins. Paper 1 and all subsequent ISW documents will be posted on DWR’s Best 

Management Practices and Guidance Documents webpage under the heading of Guidance Documents. 

DWR Releases Groundwater Recharge Guidance Documents 

DWR has developed an On-Farm Recharge Methods Manual, District Recharge Program Guidance and Central 

Valley Groundwater Recharge Incentives and Strategies.  The On-Farm Recharge Methods Manual, a summary of 
strategies and challenges. This document gathers observations and lessons learned from over a decade of 

Sustainable Conservation working directly with growers and irrigation districts to implement on-farm recharge, 

including methods to enhance recharge, avoid crop health problems, manage recharge events, and minimize 
nutrient leaching. This document summarizes in-field practices with 10 grower case studies to provide practical 

information about on-farm recharge from growers to growers.  

The two guidance documents will help water districts, Groundwater Sustainability Agencies (GSAs), and their 
technical consultants design and implement effective multi-benefit recharge programs and projects. These 

documents include a summary of necessary considerations, publicly available tools, and examples to design new 

or refine existing recharge and incentive programs that address the specific needs and priorities in a subbasin. 

DWR permit portal for Delta Conveyance Project 

DWR has a “permit portal” to help with plans and projects for the Delta Conveyance Project. The portal includes 

access to information and resources related to some of the more critical environmental compliance and permitting 
processes. The new website has all relevant California Environmental Quality Act information, along with the 

final environmental impact report. New fact sheets are available in English, Spanish and Chinese and cover topics 

such as soil testing, seismic resilience and project features. Several companion videos are also now available. A 

Final EIR for the proposed Delta Conveyance Project was issued and approved in December of 2023.  
Now that the environmental review is complete and the project has been approved, DWR will take the next steps 

to pursue numerous state and federal permits or authorizations, including those required by the State Water 

Resources Control Board, the Delta Stewardship Council, and compliance with state and federal Endangered 
Species acts. DWR will also continue to develop a Community Benefits Program. The Delta Construction 

Authority will provide a new cost estimate and a benefit-cost analysis in mid-2024.  

California’s Groundwater Live: Up-to-date data on groundwater conditions, well installations and subsidence 

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) released the final California’s Groundwater – Update 2020 

(Bulletin-118), containing information on the condition of the State’s groundwater, DWR has also developed a 

companion web-based application called California’s Groundwater Live (CalGW Live), leveraging the California 
Natural Resources Agency Open Data Platform (Open Data) to improve the access and timeliness of statewide 

groundwater information.  The easy-to-use interface will make many of the data sets used in CalGW Update 2020 

available in an interactive map format that will be updated regularly for viewing and downloading.  For more 
information, visit the updated California’s Groundwater website  Contact: CalGW@water.ca.gov.   

22

https://www.youtube.com/@calwater/videos
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292L1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU0dNQS1Hcm91bmR3YXRlci1NYW5hZ2VtZW50L0Jlc3QtTWFuYWdlbWVudC1QcmFjdGljZXMtYW5kLUd1aWRhbmNlLURvY3VtZW50cz91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjQwMjIxLjkwNTkxNDkxIn0.5DkoPbQY9Za44tpfrhXAfluBmLICKti6xUAJQnJDDlg%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F237480956453-l&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C65788db68b3e48299c3708dc332059ab%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638441463194682970%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1PBTGbbsXe4YqYTKOGWr4k%2F0gfyCgNvkpYUoV9oryts%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292L1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU0dNQS1Hcm91bmR3YXRlci1NYW5hZ2VtZW50L0Jlc3QtTWFuYWdlbWVudC1QcmFjdGljZXMtYW5kLUd1aWRhbmNlLURvY3VtZW50cz91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjQwMjIxLjkwNTkxNDkxIn0.5DkoPbQY9Za44tpfrhXAfluBmLICKti6xUAJQnJDDlg%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F237480956453-l&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C65788db68b3e48299c3708dc332059ab%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638441463194682970%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1PBTGbbsXe4YqYTKOGWr4k%2F0gfyCgNvkpYUoV9oryts%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vY29udGVudC5nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeS5jb20vYXR0YWNobWVudHMvQ05SQS8yMDIzLzA4LzMwL2ZpbGVfYXR0YWNobWVudHMvMjYwMDMwOS9SZWNoYXJnZSUyME1ldGhvZHMlMjBNYW51YWxfcmVkdWNlZCUyMHNpemUucGRmIiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDgzMS44MTk1MjE1MSJ9.wt3wczENUhYKuQzGMuEdde5pQ6WZEPufHYZk-jNVTVU%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F225152238774-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cdbf7f9ad8c1a45c0be2a08dbaa69c454%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638291143498556247%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=B1cJf0VKpdcFBliSWRPYIdKpcvF9%2BpRkY5PLDsPNwdc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vY29udGVudC5nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeS5jb20vYXR0YWNobWVudHMvQ05SQS8yMDIzLzA4LzMwL2ZpbGVfYXR0YWNobWVudHMvMjYwMDI4MS9EaXN0cmljdCUyMFJlY2hhcmdlJTIwUHJvZ3JhbSUyMEd1aWRhbmNlX2ZpbmFsLnBkZiIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA4MzEuODE5NTIxNTEifQ.b4ACOFnUYRVio4UDD1JB_sNs8mJMetgLPuAYpMB1xLY%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F225152238774-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cdbf7f9ad8c1a45c0be2a08dbaa69c454%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638291143498556247%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Rr3O5YknsYO8fgp9W31lmkJF17s%2BtXKyG6yOaVPk2iI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vY29udGVudC5nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeS5jb20vYXR0YWNobWVudHMvQ05SQS8yMDIzLzA4LzMwL2ZpbGVfYXR0YWNobWVudHMvMjYwMDI0MC9DZW50cmFsJTIwVmFsbGV5JTIwR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXIlMjBSZWNoYXJnZSUyMEluY2VudGl2ZXMlMjBhbmQlMjBTdHJhdGVnaWVzX2ZpbmFsLnBkZiIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA4MzEuODE5NTIxNTEifQ.9AP7Q3kh9iw7wAHPuSCZpZQrCaD1XmDcW-UxzXkvxXc%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F225152238774-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cdbf7f9ad8c1a45c0be2a08dbaa69c454%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638291143498556247%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lI40kszU4Ri43EFBwI3Kjfgx6jvawwfGk%2Fdg3u1kt7k%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vY29udGVudC5nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeS5jb20vYXR0YWNobWVudHMvQ05SQS8yMDIzLzA4LzMwL2ZpbGVfYXR0YWNobWVudHMvMjYwMDI0MC9DZW50cmFsJTIwVmFsbGV5JTIwR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXIlMjBSZWNoYXJnZSUyMEluY2VudGl2ZXMlMjBhbmQlMjBTdHJhdGVnaWVzX2ZpbmFsLnBkZiIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA4MzEuODE5NTIxNTEifQ.9AP7Q3kh9iw7wAHPuSCZpZQrCaD1XmDcW-UxzXkvxXc%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F225152238774-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cdbf7f9ad8c1a45c0be2a08dbaa69c454%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638291143498556247%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lI40kszU4Ri43EFBwI3Kjfgx6jvawwfGk%2Fdg3u1kt7k%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LmRlbHRhY29udmV5YW5jZXByb2plY3QuY29tP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA1MzEuNzc1MDc3MTEifQ.A9hLcjiOqfLE31koLtFYF09wAWF5U7fu9j1kBdiMnUo%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203938627718-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C17c222e3c0af4e7cf42708db61dfdf37%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211386869408009%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xN051otBY3Jov%2BtvCmOqCKhtjzRUDN80B%2BDTs7CjQC0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292L2RlbHRhY29udmV5YW5jZT91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNTMxLjc3NTA3NzExIn0.iiZFeqYL9FyvX79gnrSyjkKz0iKI7heCw6QJx4V32cg%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203938627718-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C17c222e3c0af4e7cf42708db61dfdf37%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211386869408009%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jREdAyaBSDdspeyh42wvWOdggVXmD4SvfoKwwSc%2FtUc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0RlbHRhLUNvbnZleWFuY2UvUHVibGljLUluZm9ybWF0aW9uL0RDUF9QbGFubmluZ1Byb2Nlc3NfUm9hZG1hcF9KYW4yMDIzX0ZpbmFsLnBkZj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNTMxLjc3NTA3NzExIn0.SlXdsYIyOWx-9IxuvgFcCTxtK6ws0hAyAclmBFk4MBk%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203938627718-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C17c222e3c0af4e7cf42708db61dfdf37%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211386869408009%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kRHiJq%2BY8UAKMtenp9T7%2Fw8EpvHySAw36WVn9mQCd3o%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0RlbHRhLUNvbnZleWFuY2UvUHVibGljLUluZm9ybWF0aW9uL0RDUF9QbGFubmluZ1Byb2Nlc3NfUm9hZG1hcF9KYW4yMDIzX0ZpbmFsLnBkZj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNTMxLjc3NTA3NzExIn0.SlXdsYIyOWx-9IxuvgFcCTxtK6ws0hAyAclmBFk4MBk%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203938627718-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C17c222e3c0af4e7cf42708db61dfdf37%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211386869408009%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kRHiJq%2BY8UAKMtenp9T7%2Fw8EpvHySAw36WVn9mQCd3o%3D&reserved=0
https://www.deltaconveyanceproject.com/planning-processes/california-environmental-quality-act/final-eir
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.us10.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D5e371813b4f6783ed8cdddcab%26id%3Dc4146619b4%26e%3D5108c3aa76&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca14c86cdaaa84c8c708908db94470485%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638266805627775271%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pAoRhYxB523JzmXmHxQG%2BlTtlMWijqNpZAGyybildOA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.us10.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D5e371813b4f6783ed8cdddcab%26id%3D45c3de20e5%26e%3D5108c3aa76&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca14c86cdaaa84c8c708908db94470485%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638266805627775271%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=18jQxR5JX%2B4XWc4ZkhNA2YJoqZGxN8cpaBQhPJiwx%2Bs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.ca.gov%2Fcalgw&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217306492%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=YeSGtsvmNmT0Qi8qEOuY%2BuLyGTUANOm32x0Tb8PSr18%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.ca.gov%2Fcalgw&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217306492%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=YeSGtsvmNmT0Qi8qEOuY%2BuLyGTUANOm32x0Tb8PSr18%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsgma.water.ca.gov%2FCalGWLive%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217336358%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=CphGDAaD70B0ytBLfdTpdcwLBM28phKRHs0kjECzQbc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%2Fdataset%2Fcalgw_live&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217336358%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=w3yIqRAtv%2FT%2BYuVMBtpst3dvdpvXqLGW%2BoxEzNxptTY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%2Fdataset%2Fcalgw_live&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217336358%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=w3yIqRAtv%2FT%2BYuVMBtpst3dvdpvXqLGW%2BoxEzNxptTY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.ca.gov%2Fcalgw&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217416009%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=a5ApjVc%2Fr%2FUsNaBRsz3GkVtHgb7ldQjlXX8xiSh%2F0Kw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:CalGW@water.ca.gov


June 2024 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

SGMA & Drought 

Update Your GSA and GSP Manager Point of Contact Information in DWR’s SGMA Portal 

If your GSA and/or GSP Plan Manager Point of Contact (POC) is not current, or you are not sure, please visit the 

SGMA Portal to ensure that your contact information is up-to-date. When logged in, the Portal allows edits to be 
made to previously submitted contact information.  If you have SGMA Portal questions, please email them to: 

GSPSubmittal@water.ca.gov. 

Annual Report Reviews 

DWR has reviewed all annual reports for water year 2023 submitted by April 1, 2024. Results of the review can 

be found on the SGMA portal under the “GSP” drop down menu and “GSP annual reports” or for alternative plan 
basins under the “alternatives” drop down. After clicking on a specific subbasin the department issued letter can 

be found under the blue “correspondences” button. 

DWR Releases a Resource Guide for Funding SGMA Implementation 
DWR released its Resource Guide for Funding Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) 

Implementation (3/2/24 release). The purpose of this high-level funding resource guide is to provide GSAs with 

information that will support the selection and development of self-funding streams for funding SGMA 
implementation. This funding primer outlines common funding mechanisms available to GSAs and provides a 

general approach that agencies can consider when developing a funding mechanism. Those earlier in the funding 

selection process may find this document most useful. The guide also provides a high-level overview of federal, 
state, and local funding opportunities to support SGMA implementation. 

DWR releases groundwater well permitting report 

The various approaches being used to comply with California’s well-permitting requirements are summarized in a 
new report from DWR. The report looks at ways well-permitting agencies and groundwater sustainability 

agencies are meeting executive order requirements for lessening the effects of intense drought conditions. There is 

also information on perspectives shared by some small communities, examples of local agency compliance 
measures, and observations of groundwater conditions that occurred during the time the actions were taken. The 

document includes recommendations for a future policy bill as well. 

Release of New Sustainable Groundwater Management Act Implementation 
On October 30, 2023, DWR released its Groundwater Sustainability Plan Implementation: A Guide to Annual 

Reports, Periodic Evaluations, and Plan Amendments, which provides guidance to GSAs preparing these 

documents under SGMA and the GSP Regulations. The Department also released a Frequently Asked Questions 
and Available Resources document that provides commonly asked questions and answers about Annual Reports, 

Periodic Evaluations, and GSP Amendments. These resources do not create any requirements or obligations for 

GSAs; the information is intended to clarify the necessary content of the documents already required by SGMA 
and the GSP Regulations. 

DWR Releases ‘Be Well Prepared' Initiative and Website 

May 17, 2023, DWR released the Be Well Prepared initiative. DWR is providing tools and resources to help 
communities that are dependent on groundwater and experiencing climate-driven weather extremes, to prepare for 

potential impacts to household water supplies. The Be Well Prepared initiative focuses on domestic well owners 

and residents that use and maintain their well.  The website includes resources and information that every well 
owner should know and understand about: groundwater conditions, well maintenance, water quality, assistance, 

and additional articles, videos and resources.  A new flyer from DWR provides the four initial steps for well 

owners to take if they think their well has gone dry.  This flyer is also available in Spanish and Hmong. 

DWR Releases 'Drinking Water Well Impacts' Guidance and 'Water Shortage Planning' Brochure 

23

mailto:GSPSubmittal@water.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU3VzdGFpbmFibGUtR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXItTWFuYWdlbWVudC9CZXN0LU1hbmFnZW1lbnQtUHJhY3RpY2VzLWFuZC1HdWlkYW5jZS1Eb2N1bWVudHMvRmlsZXMvMjQwMzIxX1NHTU9fRnVuZGluZ0d1aWRlX0ZJTkFMLnBkZj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjQwMzIyLjkyMjI2MjQxIn0.jii88haIsnYsvb5tkqq8-gBBRc8FI1flGnEQ5hrLfms%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F239311195452-l&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C226b9fd5650d4f81eb1908dc4a8da487%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638467219424243884%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EfeDZ2JnGZc0l4aQgtSjdGDwvljUFOd6TBViz18ZatY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU3VzdGFpbmFibGUtR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXItTWFuYWdlbWVudC9CZXN0LU1hbmFnZW1lbnQtUHJhY3RpY2VzLWFuZC1HdWlkYW5jZS1Eb2N1bWVudHMvRmlsZXMvMjQwMzIxX1NHTU9fRnVuZGluZ0d1aWRlX0ZJTkFMLnBkZj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjQwMzIyLjkyMjI2MjQxIn0.jii88haIsnYsvb5tkqq8-gBBRc8FI1flGnEQ5hrLfms%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F239311195452-l&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C226b9fd5650d4f81eb1908dc4a8da487%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638467219424243884%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EfeDZ2JnGZc0l4aQgtSjdGDwvljUFOd6TBViz18ZatY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvV2VsbHMvRmlsZXMvRFdSLVdlbGwtUGVybWl0dGluZy1BbmFseXNpcy1GaW5hbF9NYXJjaDIwMjQucGRmP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyNDAzMTMuOTE3Mjc0NTEifQ.OZNGcJnjkhzpOBzbwc0jv52Ra5CvJaWIJCTMhlBS9sM%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F238733140783-l&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C8277a22dbe4f45dd564b08dc436677e2%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638459356353609759%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2%2FAXxuO93oj0wAnaVOvWLXfq68R914E8CcWN0Wn%2Bh90%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU3VzdGFpbmFibGUtR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXItTWFuYWdlbWVudC9CZXN0LU1hbmFnZW1lbnQtUHJhY3RpY2VzLWFuZC1HdWlkYW5jZS1Eb2N1bWVudHMvRmlsZXMvR1NQLUltcGxlbWVudGF0aW9uLUd1aWRhbmNlLVJlcG9ydC5wZGY_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMTEwMS44NDkzNTkzMSJ9.RrHeH9Mzg98emd7kJW4q6QygbssyJmAJQllIXZM_t1Y%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F229628532811-l&data=05%7C01%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C2f7b21315276452d42e808dbda6f6e61%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638343944366263752%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ot9ASaZZ4l8duEuRB2gC%2Brfk21%2FZKPGinz8pi9j5OSs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU3VzdGFpbmFibGUtR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXItTWFuYWdlbWVudC9CZXN0LU1hbmFnZW1lbnQtUHJhY3RpY2VzLWFuZC1HdWlkYW5jZS1Eb2N1bWVudHMvRmlsZXMvR1NQLUltcGxlbWVudGF0aW9uLUd1aWRhbmNlLVJlcG9ydC5wZGY_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMTEwMS44NDkzNTkzMSJ9.RrHeH9Mzg98emd7kJW4q6QygbssyJmAJQllIXZM_t1Y%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F229628532811-l&data=05%7C01%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C2f7b21315276452d42e808dbda6f6e61%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638343944366263752%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ot9ASaZZ4l8duEuRB2gC%2Brfk21%2FZKPGinz8pi9j5OSs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU3VzdGFpbmFibGUtR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXItTWFuYWdlbWVudC9CZXN0LU1hbmFnZW1lbnQtUHJhY3RpY2VzLWFuZC1HdWlkYW5jZS1Eb2N1bWVudHMvRmlsZXMvR1NQLUltcGxlbWVudGF0aW9uLUd1aWRhbmNlLVJlcG9ydC1GQVEucGRmP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzExMDEuODQ5MzU5MzEifQ.NQ0AjKnzfkc7Sw2jDfPg78JRKIWIYJmJnb2YVna6qJ8%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F229628532811-l&data=05%7C01%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C2f7b21315276452d42e808dbda6f6e61%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638343944366263752%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qxmOO93hxZhso5qG28lCSeaJkvTBlk0tTz%2F3JADawOM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU3VzdGFpbmFibGUtR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXItTWFuYWdlbWVudC9CZXN0LU1hbmFnZW1lbnQtUHJhY3RpY2VzLWFuZC1HdWlkYW5jZS1Eb2N1bWVudHMvRmlsZXMvR1NQLUltcGxlbWVudGF0aW9uLUd1aWRhbmNlLVJlcG9ydC1GQVEucGRmP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzExMDEuODQ5MzU5MzEifQ.NQ0AjKnzfkc7Sw2jDfPg78JRKIWIYJmJnb2YVna6qJ8%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F229628532811-l&data=05%7C01%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C2f7b21315276452d42e808dbda6f6e61%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638343944366263752%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qxmOO93hxZhso5qG28lCSeaJkvTBlk0tTz%2F3JADawOM%3D&reserved=0
https://water.ca.gov/News/News-Releases/2023/May-2023/DWR-Launches-Be-Well-Prepared-Program-to-Ensure-Safe-and-Reliable-Drinking-Water-for-Households?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Drinking-Water-Well/Be-Well-Prepared?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvRHJpbmtpbmdXYXRlci9GaWxlcy9CZS1XZWxsLVByZXBhcmVkLzIzMDYyM19CZS1XZWxsLVByZXBhcmVkLUZseWVyX1YzLnBkZj91dG09JnV0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA3MjYuODAyMDI5MDEifQ.zFZnOhCKIPBqdnN1qsD8nx0AlSfX5gH7Z2sO9mb_KdY%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223218526059-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ce9a141fb81b445bd7b4608db8de13a5f%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638259771688032983%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=avvPoZl1wMEToFjmOYlYByUO6Ed7Zy1aoKvkE2YvJEM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvRHJpbmtpbmdXYXRlci9GaWxlcy9CZS1XZWxsLVByZXBhcmVkLzIzMDYyM19CZS1XZWxsLVByZXBhcmVkLUZseWVyX1NwYW5pc2hfVjMucGRmP3V0bT0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDcyNi44MDIwMjkwMSJ9.rRdcGFcs1SMySSpjXL2HtFBbuo13mAeV4pxEH5FsQrw%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223218526059-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ce9a141fb81b445bd7b4608db8de13a5f%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638259771688032983%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vmvkfTAC2%2FBvdYMWyOuMWHN7J5L1Hx7MY2WaNcdwNBU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvRHJpbmtpbmdXYXRlci9GaWxlcy9CZS1XZWxsLVByZXBhcmVkLzIzMDYyM19CZS1XZWxsLVByZXBhcmVkLUZseWVyX0htb25nX1YyLnBkZj91dG09JnV0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA3MjYuODAyMDI5MDEifQ.rceOFpI-nmIRzwnU2I8YjNCqWhiQbjS7D1E4PeNZyi8%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223218526059-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ce9a141fb81b445bd7b4608db8de13a5f%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638259771688032983%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QtgZ8Q%2FD5SIcGWhpE3L1nv1EzrMbo0egVuvcfNTvdY0%3D&reserved=0


June 2024 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

April 7, 2023: DWR released the Considerations for Identifying and Addressing Drinking Water Well Impacts 

guidance document and technical assistance. This guidance document supports GSAs to fully consider and 

appropriately address potential impacts to drinking water well users during SGMA implementation.  There is an 

online accompanying toolkit.  The Department also released a brochure, called Alignment and Coordination: 
Water Shortage Planning for Rural Communities and Sustainable Groundwater Management. This brochure 

encourages voluntary collaboration between counties and GSAs as they coordinate their respective 

responsibilities for drought and water shortage planning efforts, for rural communities under Senate Bill 552, and 
the long-term sustainability goals of groundwater basins under SGMA. 

SB552: DWR’s Water Shortage Vulnerability Scoring and Tool 
As part of its technical assistance to support SB 552 implementation, DWR developed the Water Shortage 

Vulnerability Scoring and Tool to provide the foundational data and information statewide to counties for their 

water shortage risk assessment.  

Dry Well Susceptibility Map 

The DWR, in coordination with the State Water Resources Control Board, has developed an interactive mapping 

tool, called the Dry Well Susceptibility Tool. This tool identifies areas within groundwater basins that may be 
prone to water supply shortages in drinking water wells. State and local agencies and well owners can use this 

tool to anticipate where wells may go dry based on historical conditions to inform drought preparedness decision-

making. To use this tool, navigate to California’s Groundwater Live website and click the Dry Domestic Well 
Susceptibility tab. A fact sheet on this tool, as well as DWR’s Dry Well Reporting System, is available here. 

Dry Well Reporting Site 

There is a website available to report private wells going dry.  Information reported to this site is intended to 
inform state and local agencies on drought impacts on household water supplies. The data reported on this site 

(excluding personal identifiable information) can be viewed on the SGMA data viewer or downloaded on the 

CNRA Atlas.  Individuals or local agencies can report water shortages and a list of resources are included on the 
webpage. The reporting forms are available in both English and Spanish.  Local agencies can now sign up to 

receive notifications of any dry wells reported in their area.  To sign up please email sgmps@water.ca.gov. 

DWR is developing eight Proposition 68-funded technical projects 
Fact sheets on each project can be viewed under the “Prop 68” tab here. 

• AEM webpage contains information on the how the process works, safety, schedule, data submission by

GSAs, TAC, pilot study data and more. The final Data Reports, AEM data interpretations, and supporting

data are available for the Central San Joaquin Valley groundwater basins (Survey Area 5) and the
Northern San Joaquin Valley and Southern Sacramento Valley groundwater basins (Survey Area 6).  All

reports and datasets are available for download on the California Natural Resources Agency Open Data

Portal and AEM data can be viewed online on the AEM Data Viewer.    For more information about
AEM, visit the AEM Project Webpage or check out “DWR’s Airborne Electromagnetic (AEM) Surveys:

The AEM Method” video in English and Spanish. Statewide AEM survey data collection is now

complete.

• 2020 Statewide Crop Mapping data was released in March of 2023 and includes multi-cropping

information. The 2020 final and 2021 and 2022 (new Feb 2024) provisional datasets includes agricultural
land use and urban boundaries for all 58 counties in California.  The data can now be accessed at the

following locations: CA DWR Land Use Viewer (viewing and downloading); CNRA Webpage (viewing

and downloading); on the SGMA Data Viewer (viewing) and the California State Geoportal (viewing and
downloading).

• InSAR subsidence data is now available through January 1 of 2024 and can now be viewed on the

SGMA data viewer.  The updated GIS services and data reports are also available online.

24

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvRmlsZXMvQ29uc2lkZXJhdGlvbnMtZm9yLUlkZW50aWZ5aW5nLWFuZC1BZGRyZXNzaW5nLURyaW5raW5nLVdhdGVyLVdlbGwtSW1wYWN0c19GSU5BTC5wZGY_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDQwNy43NDg0MzgyMSJ9.mqim5cMNzGPW0MxAIVb8Vg0365jDgm_UFZg6osZiytU%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F157684966331-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca19f15f392ee4c7ed40b08db37ab8fbe%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638164982603851633%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QTdTc4pyWzOuFuMYKQ1A8jXdiKxmE9I6PE4fb3FupU0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292L1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvRHJpbmtpbmctV2F0ZXItV2VsbD91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNDA3Ljc0ODQzODIxIn0.i0ySOmZ88234yBC-3cXl3BWBlpM20B60rAXbDe_XRIA%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F157684966331-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca19f15f392ee4c7ed40b08db37ab8fbe%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638164982603851633%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=J8XKT4ysWKYhUfMH2J51VuohT%2BulZK8Zysj0PAkt4wo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvRmlsZXMvU0dNQS0tU0ItNTUyLUZpbmFsLnBkZj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNDA3Ljc0ODQzODIxIn0.HIoZZRjvHDdOrV_iuRBt4rmrvFRzKBFvtU6zALpIDNQ%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F157684966331-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca19f15f392ee4c7ed40b08db37ab8fbe%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638164982604007840%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2NrDg1BZZ0LvR4Ep9Od82anuDTFNaR7LV1yjql%2FJoHM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvRmlsZXMvU0dNQS0tU0ItNTUyLUZpbmFsLnBkZj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNDA3Ljc0ODQzODIxIn0.HIoZZRjvHDdOrV_iuRBt4rmrvFRzKBFvtU6zALpIDNQ%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F157684966331-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca19f15f392ee4c7ed40b08db37ab8fbe%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638164982604007840%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2NrDg1BZZ0LvR4Ep9Od82anuDTFNaR7LV1yjql%2FJoHM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzAyMDEuNzA4NDkyODEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3dhdGVyLmNhLmdvdi9Qcm9ncmFtcy9XYXRlci1Vc2UtQW5kLUVmZmljaWVuY3kvU0ItNTUyL1NCLTU1Mi1Ub29sLj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkifQ.Yr2fjH1xiyZ_1eqZGBzM08lMBJF3YXHDPVuLNBUT99Y%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F153830690182-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cdec0f66328c341d1b87908db04a5eff6%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638108882998219538%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=khrryt7K5vEHcEc2gdJIzXQh5SXV%2FlKQaNqs%2BD57PNc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzAyMDEuNzA4NDkyODEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3dhdGVyLmNhLmdvdi9Qcm9ncmFtcy9XYXRlci1Vc2UtQW5kLUVmZmljaWVuY3kvU0ItNTUyL1NCLTU1Mi1Ub29sLj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkifQ.Yr2fjH1xiyZ_1eqZGBzM08lMBJF3YXHDPVuLNBUT99Y%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F153830690182-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cdec0f66328c341d1b87908db04a5eff6%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638108882998219538%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=khrryt7K5vEHcEc2gdJIzXQh5SXV%2FlKQaNqs%2BD57PNc%3D&reserved=0
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/CalGWLive/
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/CalGWLive/#wells
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/CalGWLive/#wells
https://data.cnra.ca.gov/dataset/calgw-live/resource/9c58b42b-dc7d-438c-8225-3d5dbf9bc20d
https://mydrywell.water.ca.gov/report/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsgma.water.ca.gov%2Fwebgis%2F%3Fappid%3DSGMADataViewer%23currentconditions&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cd648cbf84cda4a4fcf2408d93cd16575%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637607692336840728%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=yx7kbvXu11VdUyhlfGiQn8R%2BjA6UHF1v5cqbn6z6ceo%3D&reserved=0
https://data.cnra.ca.gov/dataset/household-water-supply-shortage-reporting-system-data/
https://mydrywell.water.ca.gov/report/shortage_resources
mailto:sgmps@water.ca.gov
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Data-and-Tools
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Data-and-Tools/AEM
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vZGF0YS5jbnJhLmNhLmdvdi9kYXRhc2V0L2FlbT91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNTMxLjc3NTQ0NzgxIn0.1NhOQF-ty72oJ5m9pSAt74yvUj453H0vGw9seMGi5ko%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203991998654-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C495cde293724459ea51808db621c1726%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211645034092527%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=M7nFvoXYucQNct0Noa087N7BAxJ8EjhypkJEZFBJvcg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vZGF0YS5jbnJhLmNhLmdvdi9kYXRhc2V0L2FlbT91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNTMxLjc3NTQ0NzgxIn0.1NhOQF-ty72oJ5m9pSAt74yvUj453H0vGw9seMGi5ko%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203991998654-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C495cde293724459ea51808db621c1726%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211645034092527%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=M7nFvoXYucQNct0Noa087N7BAxJ8EjhypkJEZFBJvcg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vZGF0YS5jbnJhLmNhLmdvdi9kYXRhc2V0L2FlbS9yZXNvdXJjZS8yOWM0NDc4ZC1mYzM0LTQ0YWItYTM3My03ZDQ4NGFmYTM4ZTg_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDUzMS43NzU0NDc4MSJ9.l8r9bDefNATOg5jv4yZKXKNeBBlIKbR_6QxY8rx6ZLI%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203991998654-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C495cde293724459ea51808db621c1726%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211645034092527%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fc%2BNsECgAiIFxeSt4dEXiiRXM%2Fwb1cW3gjeTNp48b2I%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LnlvdXR1YmUuY29tL3dhdGNoP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSZ2PUhNU1pkenowclVFIiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDUzMS43NzU0NDc4MSJ9.-IdnfjXORAhfKEUgcWj8-Awzv10zdTpSi1GrS8wAD6U%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203991998654-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C495cde293724459ea51808db621c1726%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211645034248736%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=njcFTm8V7l9zs2%2BqT0b7LHat%2BAtcJaFZcMo1NaB4sM0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LnlvdXR1YmUuY29tL3dhdGNoP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSZ2PVQtdkg5aDlTZE5nIiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDUzMS43NzU0NDc4MSJ9.naUEGD0eLboDqqMaIGAY3rPyIGdkIyJqpv5oABJAsVw%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203991998654-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C495cde293724459ea51808db621c1726%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211645034248736%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=thPEL5thPJqb%2BTvB143dz9cb7zIFcWc7HRAmLWkSQ3o%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%2Fdataset%2Fstatewide-crop-mapping&data=04%7C01%7C%7C115d5d1b20b44f7929c508d90b69e0d3%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637553371660365487%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=tbh%2BBQO5se6W4t0%2FeWHXNq7rBdj5Ihx5M6k%2BbqNOrkU%3D&reserved=0
https://gis.water.ca.gov/app/CADWRLandUseViewer/
https://data.cnra.ca.gov/dataset/statewide-crop-mapping
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/webgis/?appid=SGMADataViewer#waterbudget
https://gis.data.ca.gov/
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/webgis/?appid=SGMADataViewer#landsub
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%2Fdataset%2Ftre-altamira-insar-subsidence&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cee186055b45a4ccc2f0e08d925f8bc4f%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637582572528209370%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2FRRZ1ed1%2BaE86EHBhN%2BBvAXXhOsGd0YRa09QRVXst4c%3D&reserved=0


June 2024 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

Facilitation Support Services (FSS): Funding still available 

• GSA’s developing GSPs are eligible to receive funding for identification and engagement of interested parties,

meeting facilitation, interest-based negotiation/consensus building, and public outreach facilitation

• More information can be found here.  Written translation services available in 8 languages for outreach materials

(5,000 word maximum).

• DWR has a new Verbal Interpretation service available to GSA’s. Real-time interpretive services are available to

GSAs for virtual, hybrid, or in-person meetings in support of GSP implementation with the goal of engaging
underrepresented communities within basins and encouraging equal access for non-fluent English speakers during

the implementation of GSP’s. If you are interested in learning more or receiving support from an interpretation

team email sgmps@water.ca.gov.

25

https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Assistance-and-Engagement
mailto:sgmps@water.ca.gov

	Board Package draft 06.12.24.pdf
	Board Package draft 06.12.24.pdf
	Board Package draft 06.12.24.pdf
	06.12.24 Board Agenda draft ap.pdf



	03.13.24 Minutes.pdf
	Board Package draft 06.12.24
	Board Package draft 06.12.24.pdf
	Board Package draft 06.12.24.pdf
	Board Package draft 06.12.24.pdf
	Board Package draft 06.12.24.pdf
	ITEM 3  STAFF REPORT.pdf
	ITEM 3 - ESJGWA_Proposed 2024-05 Budget.pdf




	ITEM 4 STAFF REPORT.pdf
	Board Package draft 06.12.24
	Board Package draft 06.12.24
	Board Package draft 06.12.24.pdf
	Board Package draft 06.12.24.pdf
	ITEM 4 Administration of the ESJGWA.pdf
	I. Purpose
	II. Introduction
	III. Specific ESJGWA Tasks Performed by Staff
	A. Administration of the ESJGWA
	1. Clerk of the ESJGWA
	a) Maintain Membership Rosters
	b) ESJGWA Recordkeeping
	(1) Signatures
	(2) Meeting Minutes
	(3) Resolutions
	(4) Board Orders
	(5) Form 700 Conflict of Interest Code
	(6) Oaths of Office

	c) Send out Meeting Agendas
	d) Reserve and Coordinate Meeting Venues
	e) Coordinate Audio/Visual Needs
	f) Manage Website Content – www.ESJGroundwater.org
	(1) Monitor Email Inquiries
	(2) Maintain Stakeholder Email Lists


	2. Provide Staff Support
	a) Board of Directors (Quarterly)
	(1) Agendas and Minutes
	(2) Staff Reports

	b) Steering Committee (Monthly)
	(1) Recommendations to the Board of Directors

	c) Ad Hoc Committees (Limited Scope and Duration)
	(1) Project Management Committee (Bi-Weekly Thru January 2025)


	3. Fiscal Management
	a) Annual Budget
	(1) Annual Work Plan/Budget Development
	(2) Invoicing of Member Dues
	(3) Financial Performance Reports

	b) Day-to-Day Fiscal Management
	(1) Accounts Receivable
	(2) Accounts Payable
	(3) GASB Compliance

	c) Grants Administration
	(1) Quarterly Reports
	(2) Grant Specific AR/AP
	(3) Grant Agreements Amendments
	(4) Grant Applications



	B. GSP Implementation
	a) Annual Report – Due April 1st
	b) 5-Year GSP Update – Due January 2025 and every 5-years Thereafter
	c) GW Monitoring
	(1) GW Levels
	(a) 20 Representative Wells for GW Levels (Table 4-1)
	(b) 107 Wells in Broad Network 76 of which are CASGEM Wells (Appendix 4-A)
	(c) Coordinate with GSAs for Shared Data and Access

	(2) GW Quality
	(a) 10 Representative Wells for GW Levels (Table 4-5)
	(b) 21 Wells in Broad Network (Table 4-6)
	(c) Coordinate with GSAs and Private Cooperators for Shared Data and Access


	d) Data Gaps (ARPA and ESJGWA Funded)
	(1) Additional Monitoring Wells
	(a) License/Access/Easement Agreements

	(2) Monitoring Well Instrumentation
	(3) Project Management and Procurement
	(4) Other Data Gaps (GSP Chapter 4.7)

	e) Subsidence Surveying
	f) Domestic Well Mitigation Program Development and Implementation
	(1) Claims Processing
	(2) Outreach and Education
	(3) Coordination with other Agencies
	(4) Staffing Claims Review Committee



	IV. Budget Process
	V. SJC Business Functions
	VI. Legal Representation

	ITEM 4 - SSJID_Nakagawa_ESJGWA_Temp Staff Svc Agmt_09-26-23.pdf
	COMMUNICATIONS ITEM - Annual_Report_Letter_EasternSanJoaquin_WY2023.pdf
	DWR UPDATE.pdf








